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Attachments:

Hello everyone,

R. Ray D. Somera <reneray.somera@guamcc.edu>

Monday, June 04, 2012 1:53 PM

‘Mary A.Y Okada’; carmen.kweksantos@guamcc.edu; joann.muna@guamcc.edu; ‘Jayne
Flores'; lolita.reyes@guamcc.edu; 'Reilly Ridgell’; 'Virginia Tudela’;
reneray.somera@guamcc.edu; victor.rodgers@guamcc.edu
patrick.clymer@guamcc.edu; marlena.montague@guamcc.edu; '‘Barry Mead'; ‘Michael
Chan'; joanne.ige@guamcc.edu; esthermuna@guamcc.edu

Night Administration Duty Assessment Report

Night Administration Duty Assessment Report.docx

This is to share with you the assessment report for the Night Administration Duty initiative by the President. I
thank Dr. Gina for spearheading the data collection, analysis, and write up for this report.

We can have this assessment report as an item for discussion at our President’s Management Team retreat on
July 19. [Esther, please include it in the agenda.]

I have also cc’d other relevant administrators so they are in the loop in this discussion.

Thanks,
?. ?ﬂy_ PD. 507%%&0, P/v D.

Vice President for Academic Affairs

Guam Community College
PO Box 23069 GMF
Barrigada, Guam 96921

reneray.somera@guamcc.edu

From: Gina Charfauros Tudela [mailto:virginia.tudela@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:05 PM

To: 'Rene Ray Somera'
Cc: 'Ava M. Garcia'

Subject: Revised Night Administration Duty Assessment Report

Attached is the revised report. | will provide Ava with a hard copy.
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